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COG Operating LLC
Attn: Mr. Brian Maiorino

ADMINISTRATIVE NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT ORDER

Administrative Order NSP-1972
Administrative Application Reference No. pMAM1335841385

COG Operating LLC

OGRID 229137

Running Buffalo Federal Com Well No.1H
API No. 30-015-41538

Subject Pool: WC-015 G-05 S202935P; Bone Spring (Pool Code 97995)

Project Area: Lot 1, Lot 8, Lot 9, Lot 16, and NE/4 SE/4 of Section 1,
Township 21 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico
187.18 acres

Reference is made to your application received on December 23, 2013.

COG Operating LLC has requested approval of four standard 40-acre oil spacing and
proration units plus one 27.18-acre non-standard proration unit totaling 187.18 acres in a
designated wildcat pool (WC-015 G-05 S202935P; Bone Spring (Pool Code 97995)), consisting,
respectively, of Lot 1, Lot 8, Lot 9, Lot 16, and NE/4 SE/4 of Section 1; all in Township 21
South, Range 28 East, NMPM, in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Irregular Section 1 is oversized due to a variation in the legal subdivision of the United
States Public Lands Survey.

It is also understood that you have given due notice of this application to all operators or
owners who are "affected persons,” as defined in Rule 4.12.A(2), in all adjoining units towards
which the well encroaches.

Pursuant to the authority conferred by said Rule, the Subject Units are hereby approved.
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This approval is subject to your being in compliance with all other applicable Division
rules, including, but not limited to Division Rule 5.9 [19.15.15.9 NMAC].
Jurisdiction of this case is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division

may deem necessary.

Sincerely,

<

Jami Bailey
Director

JB/mam

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division — Artesia
Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad



